#### REPUBLIC OF KENYA





### TANATHI WATER WORKS DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

# CONSTRUCTION OF KINANIE LEATHER INDUSTRIAL PARK WATER SUPPLY PROJECT PHASE I

#### TENDER DOCUMENT

**VOLUME I OF IV** 

TENDER No: TAWWDA/048/2021-2022

DATE: APRIL 2022

#### Employer:

The Chief Executive Officer,
Tanathi Water Works Development Agency,
K.I.D.P Building
Kalawa Road
P.O. Box Private Bag
KITUL,

#### ABBREVIATIONS AND ACRONYMS

#### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

ABBREVIATIONS AND ACRONYMS	3
SECTION I: INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS (ITT)	4
SECTION II: TENDER DATA SHEET	31
SECTION III: GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	37
SECTION IV: CONDITIONS OF PARTICULAR APPLICATION	38
SECTION V: SPECIFICATIONS	39
SECTION VI: DRAWINGS	40
SECTION VII: BILL OF QUANTITIES	41
SECTION VIII: TENDER FORMS	57
SECTION IX: FORMS OF SECURITY	66
SECTION X: APPLICATION TO PUBLIC PROCUREMENT ADMINISTREVIEW BOARD	

#### ABBREVIATIONS AND ACRONYMS

#### ABBREVIATIONS AND ACRONYMS

GCC General Conditions of Contract

**IFT** Invitation for Tender

**ITT** Instruction to Tenderers

**PE** Procuring Entity

PM Project Manager

**STD** Standard Tender Documents

**SOR** Statement of Requirements

**TDS** Tender Data Sheet

VAT Value Added Tax

**SECTION I: INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS (ITT)** 

#### **Table of Clauses**

	ON I: INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS (ITT)	
A.	Introduction	7
1.	Scope of Tender	
2.	Source of Funds	
3.	Eligible Tenderers	
4.	One Tender per Tenderer	
5.	Alternative Tenders by Tenderers	
6.	Cost of Tendering	
7.	Site Visit and Pre-Tender Meeting	
	Tendering Documents	
8.	Content of Tendering Documents	
9.	Clarification of Tendering Documents	
10.	•	
	Preparation of Tenders	
11.	•	
12		
13	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
13.		
15	<u>C</u>	
_		
16.		
17.		
18	•	
19.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
20.	$\mathcal{E}$	
	Submission of Tenders	
21.	$\mathcal{E}$	
22.		
23.		
_ 24.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	Opening and Evaluation of Tenders	
25.		
26.		
27.		
28.	•	
29.		
30.	•	
31.	1	
32.		
33.		
34.	1	
F.	Award of Contract	24
35.	. Criteria of Award	24
36	. Clarifications	25
37.	. Procuring Entity's Right to Accept any Tender and to Reject any or all Tenders.	25
38.		
39.		
40		
41.	$\mathcal{E}$	
42.		
43.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	Review of Procurement Decisions	
44.		
	- 1-0 to 1-0 to the transfer of the transfe	_0

#### SECTION I: INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS (ITT)

45.	Time Limit on Review	29
	Submission of Applications for Review by the Public Procurement Administr	
	Review Board	29
47.	Decision by the Public Procurement Administrative Review Board	29
	Appeal on the decision of the Review Board	

#### A. Introduction

## 1. Scope of Tender

- 1.1 The Procuring Entity indicated in the **Tender Data Sheet** (TDS) invites Tenders for the construction of works as specified in the **Tender Data Sheet** and Sections VI (Technical Specifications) and VII (Drawings).
- 1.2 The successful Tenderer will be expected to complete the works by the required completion date specified in the **Tender Data Sheet.**
- **1.3** The objectives of the works are listed in the **Tender Data Sheet**. These are mandatory requirements. Any subsequent detail is offered to support these objectives and must not be used to dilute their importance.

## 2. Source of Funds

- 2.1 The Government of Kenya through Procuring Entity named in the **Tender Data Sheet** has received grant from the financing institution named in the **Tender Data Sheet** towards the cost of the Project named in the **Tender Data Sheet**. The Government of Kenya intends to apply a part of the proceeds of this grant to payments under the Contract described in the **Tender Data Sheet**.
- 2.2 Payments will be made directly by the Procuring Entity (or by financing institution specified in the **Tender Data Sheet** upon request of the Procuring Entity to so pay) and will be subject in all respects to the terms and conditions of the resulting contract placed by the Procuring Entity.

## 3. Eligible Tenderers

- 3.1 A Tenderer may be a natural person, private or public company, government-owned institution, subject to sub-Clause 3.4 or any combination of them with a formal intent to enter into an agreement or under an existing agreement in the form of a joint venture, consortium, or association. In the case of a joint venture, consortium, or association, unless otherwise specified in the **Tender Data Sheet**, all parties shall be jointly and severally liable.
- **3.2** The Invitation for Tenders is open to all eligible Tenderers as outlined in sub-Clause 3.1 above.
- **3.3** National Tenderers shall satisfy all relevant licensing and/or registration with the appropriate statutory bodies in Kenya, such as the Ministry of Water and Irrigation, Ministry of Public Works or the Energy Regulatory Commission.
- **3.4** A Tenderer shall not have a conflict of interest. All Tenderers found to have a conflict of interest shall be disqualified. A Tenderer may be considered to have a conflict of interest with one or more parties in this Tendering process, if they:
  - a) Are associated or have been associated in the past directly or indirectly with employees or agents of the Procuring

- Entity or a member of a board or committee of the Procuring Entity;
- b) Are associated or have been associated in the past, directly or indirectly with a firm or any of its affiliates which have been engaged by the Procuring Entity to provide consulting services for the preparation of the design, specifications and other documents to be used for the procurement of the works under this Invitation for Tenders;
- c) Have controlling shareholders in common; or
- d) Receive or have received any direct or indirect subsidy from any of them; or
- e) Have the same legal representative for purposes of this Tender; or
- f) Have a relationship with each other, directly or through common third parties, that puts them in a position to have access to information about or influence on the Tender of another Tenderer, or influence the decisions of the Procuring Entity regarding this Tendering process; or
- g) Submit more than one Tender in this Tendering process, However, this does not limit the participation of subcontractors in more than one Tender, or as Tenderer and subcontractor simultaneously.
- 3.5 A Tenderer will be considered to have a conflict of interest if they participated as a consultant in the preparation of the design or technical specification of the project and related services that are the subject of the Tender.
- **3.6** Tenderers shall be update critical relevant information such as litigation information, accessing credit, critical equipment, labour force, among others.
- 3.7 Government owned enterprises in Kenya may participate only if they are legally and financially autonomous, if they operate under commercial law, are registered by the relevant registration board or authorities and if they are not a dependent agency of the Government.
- **3.8** Tenderers shall provide such evidence of their continued eligibility satisfactory to the Procuring Entity, as the Procuring Entity shall reasonably request.
- 4. One Tender per Tenderer
- **4.1** A firm shall submit only one Tender, in the same Tendering process, either individually as a Tenderer or as a partner in a joint venture pursuant to ITT Clause 5.

- **4.2** No firm can be a subcontractor while submitting a Tender individually or as a partner of a joint venture in the same Tendering process.
- **4.3** A firm, if acting in the capacity of subcontractor in any Tender, may participate in more than one Tender but only in that capacity.
- **4.4** A Tenderer who submits or participates in more than one Tender (other than as a subcontractor or in cases of alternatives that have been permitted or requested) will cause all the Tenders in which the Tenderer has participated to be disqualified.

#### 5. Alternative Tenders by Tenderers

- 5.1 Tenderers shall submit offers that comply with the requirements of the Tendering documents, including the basic Tenderer's technical design as indicated in the specifications and Drawings and Bill of Quantities. Alternatives will not be considered, unless specifically allowed for in the **Tender Data Sheet**. If so allowed, sub-Clause 5.2 and 5.3 shall govern.
- 5.2 When alternative times for completion are explicitly invited, a statement to that effect will be included in the **Tender Data**Sheet as will the method of evaluating different times for completion.
- 5.3 If so allowed in the **Tender Data Sheet**, Tenderers wishing to offer technical alternatives to the requirements of the Tendering documents must also submit a Tender that complies with the requirements of the Tendering documents, including the basic technical design as indicated in the specifications. In addition to submitting the basic Tender, the Tenderer shall provide all information necessary for a complete evaluation of the alternative by the Procuring Entity, including technical specifications, breakdown of prices, and other relevant details. Only the technical alternatives, if any, of the lowest evaluated Tenderer conforming to the basic technical requirements shall be considered by the Procuring Entity.

## 6. Cost of Tendering

**6.1** The Tenderer shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its Tender, and the Procuring Entity shall in no case be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the Tendering process.

## 7. Site Visit and Pre-Tender Meeting

- 7.1 The Tenderer, at the Tenderer's own responsibility and risk, is advised to visit and examine the Site of Works and its surroundings and obtain all information that may be necessary for preparing the Tender and entering into a contract for construction of the Works. The costs of visiting the Site shall be at the Tenderer's own expense.
- **7.2** The Procuring Entity may conduct a site visit and a pre-Tender meeting. The purpose of the pre-Tender meeting will be to clarify issues and to answer questions on any matter that may be raised at that stage.

- 7.3 The Tenderer's designated representative is invited to attend a site visit and pre-Tender meeting which, if convened, will take place at the venue and time stipulated in the **Tender Data Sheet**.
- 7.4 The Tenderer is requested as far as possible, to submit any questions in writing or by electronic means to reach the procuring Entity before the pre-Tender meeting. It may not be practicable at the meeting to answer all questions, but questions and responses will be transmitted in accordance with sub-Clause 7.5.
- 7.5 Minutes of the pre-Tender meeting, including the text of the questions raised and the responses given together with any responses prepared after the pre-Tender meeting will be transmitted within the time stated in the **Tender Data Sheet** to all purchasers of the Tendering documents. Any modification of the Tendering documents listed in sub-Clause 8.1 that may become necessary as a result of the pre-Tender meeting shall be made by the Procuring Entity exclusively through the issue of an Addendum pursuant to ITT sub Clause 10.2 and not through the minutes of the pre-Tender meeting.
- **7.6** Non attendance during the site visit or pre-Tender meeting will not be a cause for disqualification of a Tenderer unless specified to the contrary in the **Tender Data Sheet**.

#### **B.** Tendering Documents

8. Content of Tendering Documents

8.1 The works required, Tendering procedures, and contract terms are prescribed in the Tendering Documents. In addition to the Invitation for Tenders, Tendering documents which should be read in conjunction with any addenda issued in accordance with ITT sub Clause 10.2 include:

Section I Instructions to Tenderers Section II Tender Data Sheet Section III General Conditions of Contract Section IV Contract Data Sheet Section V **Specifications Drawings** Section VI Bill of Quantities Section VII Forms of Tender Section VIII

- Form of Tender
- Appendix to Tender
- Confidential Business Questionnaire
- Letter of Acceptance
- Form of Contract Agreement

Section IX Forms of Security

- Tender Security Form
- Performance Bank or Insurance Guarantee

- Advance Payment Guarantee
- 8.2 The number of copies to be completed and returned with the Tender is specified in the **Tender Data Sheet.**
- 8.3 The Invitation for Tenders issued by the Procuring Entity is not part of the Tendering Documents and is included for reference purposes only. In case of discrepancies between the Invitation for Tenders and the Tendering Documents listed in sub-Clause 8.1 above, the said Tendering Documents will take precedence.
- **8.4** The Procuring Entity is not responsible for the completeness of the Tendering Documents and their addenda, if they were not obtained directly from the authorized staff of the Procuring Entity.
- 8.5 The Tenderer is expected to examine all instructions, forms, terms and specifications in the Tendering documents. Failure to furnish all information required by the Tendering Documents or to submit a Tender substantially responsive to the Tendering documents in every respect will be at the Tenderer's risk and may result in the rejection of its Tender.
- 9. Clarification of Tendering Documents
- **9.1** A prospective Tenderer requiring any clarification of the Tendering documents may notify the Procuring Entity in writing, e-mail or facsimile at the Procuring Entity's address indicated in the **Tender Data Sheet**.
- **9.2** The Procuring Entity will within the period stated in the **Tender Data Sheet** respond in writing to any request for clarification provided that such request is received no later than the period indicated in the **Tender Data Sheet** prior to the deadline for the submission of Tenders prescribed in sub-Clause 22.1.
- **9.3** Copies of the procuring entity's response will be forwarded to all Purchasers of the Tendering documents, including a description of the inquiry, but without identifying its source.
- **9.4** Should the Procuring Entity deem it necessary to amend the Tendering documents as a result of a clarification, it shall do so following the procedure under ITT Clause 10.
- 10. Amendments of the Tendering Documents
- 10.1 Before the deadline for submission of Tenders, the Procuring Entity may, for any reason, whether at its own initiative or in response to a clarification requested by a prospective Tenderer, modify the Tendering documents by issuing addenda.
- **10.2** Any addendum issued shall be part of the Tender documents pursuant to sub-Clause 8.1 and shall be communicated in writing, by e-mail or facsimile to all who

have obtained the Tendering documents directly from the Procuring Entity.

10.3 In order to allow prospective Tenderers reasonable time in which to take an addendum into account in preparing their Tenders, the Procuring Entity at its discretion shall extend, as necessary, the deadline for submission of Tenders, in accordance with sub-Clause 22.2

#### C. Preparation of Tenders

## 11. Language of Tender

11.1 The Tender, and all correspondence and documents related to the Tender exchanged by the Tenderer and the Procuring Entity shall be written in the Tender language stipulated in the **Tender Data Sheet**.

Supporting documents and printed literature furnished by the Tenderer may be in another language provided they are accompanied by an accurate translation of the relevant passages in the above stated language, in which case, for purposes of interpretation of the Tender, the translation shall prevail.

## 12. Documents Constituting the Tender

- **12.1** The Tender submitted by the Tenderer shall consist of the following components:
  - a) The Form of Tender (in the format indicated in Section VIII) completed in accordance with ITT Clause 15, 16 and 17;
  - b) Information requested by Instructions to Tenderers ITT sub-Clause 13.2; 13.3 and 13.4;
  - c) Tender Security in accordance with Instructions to Tenderers ITT Clause 19;
  - d) Priced Bill of Quantities;
  - e) Qualification Information Form and Documents;
  - f) Alternative offers where invited in accordance with Instructions to Tenderers ITT Clause 5;
  - g) Written confirmation authorizing the signatory of the Tender to commit the Tenderer in accordance with Instructions to Tenderers ITT sub Clause 19.2; and
  - h) And any information or other materials required to be completed and submitted by Tenderers, as specified in the **Tender Data Sheet**.
- **13.1** Pursuant to ITT Clause 13, the Tenderer shall furnish, as part of its Tender, documents establishing the

- 13. Documents
  Establishing
  Eligibility and
  Qualifications of
  the Tenderer
- Tenderer's eligibility to Tender and its qualifications to perform the contract if its Tender is accepted.
- 13.2 In the event that pre-qualification of potential Tenderers has been undertaken, only Tenders from pre-qualified Tenderers will be considered for award of contract. These qualified Tenderers should submit their Tenders with any information updating the original pre-qualification applications or, alternatively, confirm in their Tenders that the originally submitted pre-qualification information remains essentially correct as of the date of Tender submission.
- 13.3 If the Procuring Entity has not undertaken prequalification of potential Tenderers, to qualify for award of the contract, Tenderers shall meet the minimum qualifying criteria specified in the **Tender Data Sheet**:
- 13.4 Tenders submitted by a joint venture of two or more firms as partners shall comply with the following requirements, unless otherwise stated in the **Tender Data Sheet**:
  - a) The Tender shall include all the information listed in the **Tender Data Sheet** pursuant to sub-Clause 13.3 above for each joint venture partner;
  - b) The Tender shall be signed so as to be legally binding on all partners;
  - c) One of the partners will be nominated as being in charge, and this authorization shall be evidenced by submitting a power of attorney signed by legally authorized signatories of all the partners;
  - d) The partner in charge shall be authorized to incur liabilities and receive instructions for and on behalf of any and all partners of a joint venture and the entire execution of the Contract, including payment, shall be done exclusively with the partner in charge;
  - e) All partners of the joint venture shall be liable jointly and severally for the execution of the contract in accordance with the contract terms and a statement to this effect shall be included in the authorization mentioned under (c) above as well as in the Tender and in the Agreement (in case of a successful Tender); and
  - f) A copy of the joint venture agreement entered into by all partner shall be submitted with the Tender. Alternatively, a Letter of Intent to execute a joint venture agreement in the event of a successful

Tender shall be signed by all partners and submitted with the Tender, together with a copy of the proposed Agreement.

g) The Tender Security as stated in accordance with ITT Clause 19, and in case of a successful Tender, the Agreement, shall be signed so as to be legally binding on all partners.

#### 14. Lots Package

- 14.1 When Tendering for more than one contract under the lots arrangements, the Tenderer must provide evidence that it meets or exceeds the sum of all the individual requirements for the lots being tendered in regard to:
  - a) Average annual turnover;
  - b) Particular experience including key production rates;
  - c) Financial means, etc;
  - d) Personnel capabilities; and
  - e) Equipment capabilities.
- **14.2** In case the Tenderer fail to fully meet any of these criteria, it may be qualified only for those lots for which the Tenderer meets the above requirement.

#### 15. Form of Tender

15.1 The Tenderer shall fill the Form of Tender furnished in the Tendering Documents. The Form of Tender must be completed without any alterations to its format and no substitute shall be accepted.

#### 16. Tender Prices

- **16.1** The Contract shall be for the whole Works, as described in sub-Clause 1.1, based on the priced Bill of Quantities submitted by the Tenderer.
- 16.2 The Tenderer shall fill in rates and prices for all items of the Works described in the Bill of Quantities. Items for which no rate or price is entered by the Tenderer will not be paid for by the Procuring Entity when executed and shall be deemed covered by the other rates and prices in the Bill of quantities.
- 16.3 All duties, taxes and other levies payable by the Contractor under the Contract, or for any other cause, as of the date 15 days prior to the deadline for submission of Tenders, shall be included in the rates, prices and total Tender price submitted by the Tenderer.
- 16.4 The rates and prices quoted by the Tenderer shall be subject to adjustment during the performance of the Contract if provided for in the **Tender Data Sheet** and the provisions of the Conditions of Contract. The Tenderer shall submit with the Tender all the information required under the **Contract Data Sheet**.

#### 17. Tender Currencies

- 17.1 The unit rates and prices shall be quoted by the Tenderer in the currency as specified in the **Tender Data Sheet.**
- 17.2 Tenderers shall indicate details of their expected foreign currency requirements in the Tender, if any. The rates of exchange to be used by the Tenderers in arriving at the local currency equivalent shall be the selling rates for similar transactions established by the authority specified in the Tender Data Sheet prevailing on the date 28 days prior to the latest deadline for submission of Tenders. These exchange rates shall apply for all payments so that no exchange risk will be borne by the Tenderer. In any case, payments will be computed using the rates quoted in the Tender.
- 17.3 Tenderers may be required by the Procuring Entity to clarify their foreign currency requirements and to substantiate that the amounts included in the rates and prices and in the Contract Data Sheet are reasonable and responsive to sub-Clause 17.1.

## 18. Tender Validity Period

- 18.1 Tenders shall remain valid for the period specified in the **Tender Data Sheet** after the Tender submission deadline prescribed by the Procuring Entity, pursuant to ITT Clause 22. A Tender valid for a shorter period shall be rejected by the Procuring Entity as non responsive.
- 18.2 In exceptional circumstances, prior to expiry of the original Tender validity period, the Procuring Entity may request that the Tenderers extend the period of validity for a specified additional period. The request and the Tenderers' responses shall be made in writing or by cable. A Tenderer may refuse the request without forfeiting its Tender Security. A Tenderer agreeing to the request will not be required or permitted to otherwise modify the Tender, but will be required to extend the validity of its Tender Security for the period of the extension, and in compliance with ITT Clause 19 in all respects.
- 18.3 In the case of fixed price contracts, if the award is delayed by a period exceeding sixty (60) days beyond the expiry of the initial Tender validity period, the contract price will be increased by a factor specified in the request for extension. The Tender evaluation shall be based on the Tender price without taking into consideration on the above correction.

## 19. Tender Security and Tender

**19.1** Pursuant to ITT Clause 12, where required in the **Tender Data Sheet**, the Tenderer shall furnish as part of its Tender, a Tender Security in original form and

## Securing Declaration

- in the amount and currency specified in the **Tender Data Sheet** .
- 19.2 The Tender Security is required to protect the Procuring Entity against the risk of Tenderer's conduct which would warrant the security's forfeiture, pursuant to ITT sub-Clause 19.8.
- **19.3** The Tender Security shall be denominated in the currency of the Tender and shall be in one of the following forms:
  - a) Cash;
  - b) A Bank Guarantee;
  - c) An Insurance Bond:
  - d) An irrevocable letter of credit issued by a reputable bank.
- 19.4 The Tender Security shall be in accordance with the Form of the Tender Security included in Section IX or another form approved by the Procuring Entity prior to the Tender submission.
- 19.5 The Tender Security shall be payable promptly upon written demand by the Procuring Entity in case any of the conditions listed in sub-Clause 19.8 are invoked.
- 19.6 Any Tender not accompanied by a Tender Security in accordance with sub-Clauses 19.1 or 19.3 shall be rejected by the Procuring Entity as non-responsive, pursuant to ITT Clause 28.
- **19.7** The Procuring Entity shall immediately release any Tender Security if:
  - a) The procuring proceedings are terminated;
  - b) The Procuring Entity determines that none of the submitted Tenders is responsive;
  - c) A contract for the procurement is entered into.
- **19.8** The Tender Security shall be forfeited if the Tenderer:
  - a) Withdraws its Tender after the deadline for submitting Tenders but before the expiry of the period during which Tenders must remain valid;
  - b) Rejects a correction of an arithmetic error pursuant to sub-Clause 29.2;

- c) Refuse to enter into a written contract in accordance with ITT Clause 40;
- d) Fails to furnish the Performance Security in accordance with ITT Clause 41.
- **19.9** The Tender Security of a joint venture must be in the name of the joint venture submitting the Tender.

## **20. Format and Signing** of Tender

- 20.1 The Tenderer shall prepare one original of the documents comprising the Tender as described in ITT Clause 12 of these Instructions to Tenderers, with the Form of Tender, and clearly marked "ORIGINAL". In addition, the Tenderer shall submit copies of the Tender, in the number specified in the Tender Data Sheet, and clearly marked as "COPIES". In the event of discrepancy between them, the original shall prevail.
- 20.2 The original and all copies of the Tenders shall be typed or written in indelible ink and shall be signed by a person or persons duly authorized to sign on behalf of the Tenderer. This authorization shall consist of a written confirmation as specified in the Tender Data Sheet and shall be attached to the Tender. The name and position held by each person signing the authorization must be typed or printed below the signature. All pages of the Tender, except for unamended printed literature, shall be initialled by the person or persons signing the Tender.
- **20.3** Any interlineations, erasures, or overwriting shall be valid only if they are initialled by the person or persons signing the Tender.
- 20.4 The Tenderer shall furnish information as described in the Form of Tender on commissions or gratuities, if any, paid or to be paid to agents relating to this Tender and to contract execution if the Tenderer is awarded the contract

#### **D. Submission of Tenders**

#### 21. Sealing and Marking of Tenders

- 21.1 The Tenderer shall seal the original and each copy of the Tender in separate envelopes, duly marking the envelopes as "ORIGINAL" and "COPY". The envelopes shall then be sealed in an outer envelope securely sealed in such a manner that opening and resealing cannot be achieved undetected.
- **21.2** The inner and outer envelopes shall:

- a) Be addressed to the Procuring Entity at the address given in the **Tender Data Sheet**; and
- b) Bear the Project name indicated in the **Tender Data Sheet**, the Invitation for Tenders (IFB) title and number indicated in the **Tender Data Sheet**, and a statement: "**DO NOT OPEN BEFORE**," to be completed with the time and the date specified in the **Tender Data Sheet**, pursuant to ITT sub-Clause 22.1.
- 21.3 In addition to the identification required in sub-Clause 21.2, the inner envelopes shall also indicate the name and address of the Tenderer to enable the Tender be returned unopened in case it is declared late, pursuant to sub-Clause 22.1 and for matching purpose under ITT Clause 23
- 21.4 If the outer envelope is not sealed and marked as required by ITT sub clause 21.2, the Procuring Entity shall assume no responsibility for misplacement or premature opening of the Tender.

#### 22. Deadline for Submission of Tenders

- 22.1 Tenders shall be received by the Procuring Entity at the address specified under ITT sub-Clause 21.2 no later than the date and time specified in the **Tender Data Sheet.**
- 22.2 The Procuring Entity may, in exceptional circumstances and at its discretion, extend the deadline for the submission of Tenders by amending the Tendering documents in accordance with ITT Clause 9, in which case all rights and obligations of the Procuring Entity and Tenderers previously subject to the deadline will thereafter be subject to the new deadline.
- 22.3 The extension of the deadline for submission of Tenders shall not be made later than the period specified in the **Tender Data Sheet** before the expiry of the original deadline.

#### 23. Late Tenders

- **23.1** The Procuring Entity shall not consider for evaluation any Tender that arrives after the deadline for submission of Tenders, in accordance with ITT Clause 22.
- 23.2 Any Tender received by the Procuring Entity after the deadline for submission of Tenders shall be declared late, rejected and returned unopened to the Tenderer

#### 24. Modification, Substitution and Withdrawal of Tenders

**24.1** A Tenderer may modify or substitute or withdraw its Tender after it has been submitted, provided that written notice of the modification, including substitution or withdrawal of the Tender, is received by the Procuring Entity prior to the deadline prescribed for submission of Tenders prescribed under ITT sub-Clause 22.1.

- 24.2 The Tenderer's modification or substitution or withdrawal notice shall be prepared, sealed, marked, and dispatched in accordance with the provisions of ITT Clauses 20 and 21 with the outer and inner envelopes additionally marked "MODIFICATION" or SUBSTITUTION or "WITHDRAWAL" as appropriate. The notice may also be sent by electronic mail and facsimile, but followed by a signed confirmation copy, postmarked not later than the deadline for submission of Tenders.
- 24.3 No Tender may be withdrawn, replaced or modified in the interval between the deadline for submission of Tenders and the expiration of the period of Tender validity specified by the Tenderer on the Tender Form. Withdrawal of a Tender during this interval shall result in the Tenderer's forfeiture of its Tender Security, pursuant to the ITT sub-Clause 19.8.
- **24.4** Withdrawal of a Tender between the deadline for submission of Tenders and the expiration of the period of Tender validity specified in the **Tender Data Sheet** or as extended pursuant to sub-Clause 22.2 shall result in the forfeiture of the Tender Security pursuant to ITT sub-Clause 19.8.
- 24.5 Tenderers may only offer discounts to, or otherwise modify the prices of their Tenders by submitting Tender modifications in accordance with this Clause, or included in the original Tender submission.

#### E. Opening and Evaluation of Tenders

## 25. Opening of Tenders

- 25.1 The Procuring Entity will open all Tenders including modifications, substitution or withdraw notices made pursuant to ITT Clause 24, in public, in the presence of Tenderers or their representatives who choose to attend and other parties with legitimate interest and Tender proceedings, at the place on the date and at time specified in the **Tender Data Sheet**. The Tenderers' representatives who are present shall sign a register as proof of their attendance.
- 25.2 Envelopes marked "WITHDRAWAL" shall be opened and read out first. Tenders for which an acceptable notice of withdrawal has been submitted pursuant to ITT Clause 24 shall not be opened but returned to the Tenderer. If the withdrawal envelope does not contain a copy of the "Power of Attorney" confirming the signature as a person duly authorized to sign on behalf of the Tenderer, the corresponding Tender will be opened. Subsequently, all envelopes marked "MODIFICATION" shall be opened and the submissions therein read out in appropriate detail. Thereafter all envelopes marked or "SUBSTITUTION"

- opened and the submissions therein read out in appropriate detail.
- 25.3 All other envelopes shall be opened one at a time. The Tenderers' names, the Tender prices, the total amount of each Tender and of any alternative Tender (if alternatives have been requested or permitted), any discounts, the presence or absence of Tender security, and such other details as the appropriate tender opening committee may consider appropriate, will be announced by the Secretary of the Tender Opening Committee at the opening.
- 25.4 Tenders or modifications that are not opened and not read out at Tender opening shall not be considered further for evaluation, irrespective of the circumstances. In particular, any discount offered by a Tenderer which is not read out at Tender opening shall not be considered further.
- 25.5 Tenderers are advised to send in a representative with the knowledge of the content of the Tender who shall verify the information read out from the submitted documents. Failure to send a representative or to point out any un-read information by the sent Tenderer's representative shall indemnify the Procuring Entity against any claim or failure to read out the correct information contained in the Tenderer's Tender.
- **25.6** No Tender will be rejected at Tender opening except for late Tenders which will be returned unopened to the Tenderer, pursuant to ITT Clause 23.
- 25.7 The Secretary of the appropriate tender opening committee shall prepare minutes of the Tender opening. The record of the Tender opening shall include, as a minimum: the name of the Tenderers and whether or not there is a withdrawal, substitution or modification, the Tender price per Lot if applicable, including any discounts and alternative offers and the presence or absence of a Tender Security.
- 25.8 The Tenderers' representatives who are present shall be requested to sign the record. The omission of a Tenderer's signature on the record shall not invalidate the contents and affect the record.
- **25.9** A copy of the minutes of the Tender opening shall be furnished to individual Tenderers upon request.
- **26. Confidentiality 26.1** Information relating to the examination, clarification, evaluation, and comparison of Tenders and
  - evaluation, and comparison of Tenders and recommendations for the award of a Contract shall not be disclosed to Tenderers or any other persons not

- officially concerned with such process until the award to the successful Tenderer has been announced.
- **26.2** Any effort by a Tenderer to influence the Procuring Entity's processing of Tenders or award decisions may result in the rejection of his Tender.
- **26.3** Notwithstanding sub-Clause 26.2, from the time of Tender opening to the time of Contract award, if any Tenderer wishes to contact the Procuring Entity on any matter related to the Tendering process, it should do so in writing.

## 27. Clarification of Tenders

- 27.1 To assist in the examination, evaluation, comparison of Tenders and post-qualification of the Tenderer, the Procuring Entity may, at its discretion, ask a Tenderer for clarification of its Tender including breakdown of prices. Any clarification submitted by a Tenderer that is not in response to a request by the Procuring Entity shall not be considered.
- 27.2 The request for clarification and the response shall be in writing. No change in the prices or substance of the Tender shall be sought, offered, or permitted except to confirm the correction of arithmetic errors discovered by the Procuring Entity in the evaluation of Tenders in accordance with ITT Clause 29.
- 27.3 From the time of Tender opening to the time of Contract award if any Tenderer wishes to contact the Procuring Entity on any matter related to the Tender it should do so in writing.

#### 28. Preliminary Examination of Tenders

- **28.1** Prior to the detailed evaluation of Tenders, the Procuring Entity will determine whether:
  - a) The Tender has been submitted in the required format:
  - b) Any Tender Security submitted is in the required form, amount and validity period;
  - The Tender has been signed by the person lawfully authorized to do so;
  - d) The required number of copies of the Tender have been submitted;
  - e) The Tender is valid for the period required;
  - f) All required documents and information have been submitted; and
  - g) Any required samples have been submitted.

- 28.2 The Procuring Entity will confirm that the documents and information specified under ITT Clause 12 and ITT Clause 13 have been provided in the Tender. If any of these documents or information is missing, or is not provided in accordance with the Instructions to Tenderers, the Tender shall be rejected.
- 28.3 The Procuring Entity may waive any minor informality, nonconformity, or irregularity in a Tender which does not constitute a material deviation, provided such waiver does not prejudice or affect the relative ranking of any Tenderer
- **28.4** A substantially responsive Tender is one which conforms to all the terms, conditions, and specifications of the Tendering documents, without material deviation or reservation. A material deviation or reservation is one that:
  - a) Affects in any substantial way the scope, quality, or execution of the Works:
  - b) Limits in any substantial way, inconsistent with the Tendering documents, the Procuring Entity's rights or the Tenderer's obligations under the Contract; or
  - c) If rectified, would affect unfairly the competitive position of other Tenderers presenting substantially responsive Tenders.
- 28.5 If a Tender is not substantially responsive, it will be rejected by the Procuring Entity, and may not subsequently be made responsive by correction or withdrawal of the non-conforming deviation or reservation.

## 29. Correction of Errors

- 29.1 Tenders determined to be substantially responsive will be checked by the Procuring Entity for any arithmetic errors. Errors will be corrected by the Procuring Entity as follows:
  - a) If there is a discrepancy between unit prices and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and quantity, the unit price shall prevail, and the total price shall be corrected, unless in the opinion of the Procuring Entity there is an obvious misplacement of the decimal point in the unit price, in which the total price as quoted shall govern and the unit price shall be corrected;
  - b) If there is an error in a total corresponding to the addition or subtraction of subtotals, the subtotals shall prevail and the total shall be corrected; and

- c) Where there is a discrepancy between the amounts in figures and in words, the amount in words will govern.
- 29.2 The amount stated in the Tender will, be adjusted by the Procuring Entity in accordance with the above procedure for the correction of errors and, with, the concurrence of the Tenderer, shall be considered as binding upon the Tenderer. If the Tenderer does not accept the corrected amount, its Tender will then be rejected, and the Tender Security may be forfeited in accordance with sub-Clause 19.8.

## 30. Conversion to Single Currency

30.1 To facilitate the evaluation and comparison, the Procuring Entity will convert all Tender prices expressed in the amounts in various currencies in which the Tender prices are payable to Kenya Shillings at the selling exchange rate established for similar transactions by the Central Bank of Kenya ruling on the date specified in the Tender Data Sheet.

## 31. Comparison of Tenders

- 31.1 The Procuring Entity shall evaluate and compare only the Tenders determined to be substantially responsive in accordance with ITT Clause 28.
- 31.2 In evaluating the Tenders, the Procuring Entity will determine for each Tender the evaluated Tender price by adjusting the Tender price as follows:
  Making any correction for errors pursuant to ITT Clause 29;
  Excluding provisional sums and the provision, if any for contingencies in the Bill of Quantities, but including Day work, where priced competitively; and Making appropriate adjustments to reflect discounts or other price modifications offered in accordance with sub-Clause 24.5.
- 31.3 The Procuring Entity may waive any minor informality or non-conformity, which does not constitute a material deviation, provided such waiver does not prejudice or affect the relative standing of any Tenderer. Variations, deviations, and alternative offers and other factors, which are in excess of the requirements of the Tendering documents or otherwise result in unsolicited benefits for the Procuring Entity will not be taken into account in Tender evaluation.

## 32. National Preference

- 32.1 In the evaluation of Tenders the Procuring Entity shall apply exclusive preference to citizens of Kenya where the amounts are below the prescribed threshold of KShs.200 million;
- **32.2** To qualify for the preference the candidate shall provide evidence of eligibility by:

- a) Proving Kenyan citizenship by production of a Kenyan Identity Card; or
- b) Providing proof of being a "citizen contractor" in terms of section 3(1) of the Act, i.e. being a natural person or an incorporated company wholly owned and controlled by persons who are citizens of Kenya.
- 32.3 The Minister of Finance may prescribe additional preference and/or reservation schemes, for example for procurements above these thresholds. If such additional preference schemes apply, details will be given in the Tender Data Sheet.
- 33. Determination of the Lowest Evaluated Tender
- 34. Post-qualification of Tenderer
- 33.1 The Tender with the lowest evaluated price from among those which are eligible, compliant and substantially responsive shall be the lowest evaluated Tender.
- **34.1** If specified in the **Tender Data Sheet**, post-qualification shall be undertaken.
- 34.2 The Procuring Entity will determine to its satisfaction whether the Tenderer that is selected as having submitted the lowest evaluated responsive Tender is qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily, in accordance with the criteria listed in sub-Clause 13.3.
- 34.3 The determination will take into account the Tenderer's financial, technical, and production capabilities. It will be based upon an examination of the documentary evidence of the Tenderer's qualifications submitted by the Tenderer, pursuant to sub-Clause 13.3, as well as such other information as the Procuring Entity deems necessary and appropriate. Factors not included in these Tendering documents shall not be used in the evaluation of the Tenderer's qualifications.
- 34.4 An affirmative determination will be a prerequisite for award of the contract to the Tenderer. A negative determination will result in rejection of the Tenderer's Tender, in which event the Procuring Entity will proceed to the next lowest evaluated Tender to make a similar determination of that Tenderer's capabilities to perform satisfactorily.

#### F. Award of Contract

#### 35. Criteria of Award

35.1 Subject to ITT Clause 35 and 36, the Procuring Entity will award the Contract to the Tenderer whose Tender has been determined to be substantially responsive to the Tendering documents and who has offered the lowest Evaluated Tender Price, provided that such Tenderer has been determined to be:

- a) Eligible in accordance with the provisions of ITT Clause 3;
- b) Is determined to be qualified to perform the Contract satisfactorily;
- c) Successful negotiations have been concluded.
- 35.2 If, pursuant to sub-Clause 14.1, this Contract is being awarded on a "lot and package" basis, the lowest evaluated Tender price will be determined when evaluating this Contract in conjunction with other Contracts to be awarded concurrently, taking into account any discounts offered by the Tenderer for award of more than one Contract.

#### 36. Clarifications

- **36.1** Clarifications may be undertaken with the lowest evaluated Tenderer relating to the following areas:
  - a) A minor alteration to the technical details of the statement of requirements;
  - Reduction of quantities for budgetary reasons, where the reduction is in excess of any provided for in the Tendering documents;
  - c) A minor amendment to the Contract Data Sheet:
  - d) Finalizing payment arrangements;
  - e) Mobilization arrangements;
  - f) Agreeing final delivery or work schedule to accommodate any changes required by the Procuring Entity;
  - g) The methodology or staffing; or
  - h) Clarifying details that were not apparent or could not be finalized at the time of Tendering.
- **36.2** Clarifications shall not change the substance of the tender.
- 37. Procuring Entity's
  Right to Accept any
  Tender and to Reject
  any or all Tenders
- 37.1 Notwithstanding ITT Clause 35, the Procuring Entity reserves the right to accept or reject any Tender, and to cancel the Tendering process and reject all Tenders, at any time prior to the award of Contract, without thereby incurring any liability to the affected Tenderer or Tenderers.

- 37.2 Notice of the rejection of all Tenders shall be given promptly within 14 days to all Contractors that have submitted Tenders.
- 37.3 The Procuring Entity shall upon request communicate to any Tenderer the grounds for its rejection of its Tenders, but is not required to justify those grounds.
- 38. Procuring Entities
  Right to Vary
  Quantities at the Time
  of Award
- 38.1 The Procuring Entity reserves the right at the time of contract award to increase or decrease the quantity of goods or related services originally specified in these Tendering documents (schedule of requirements) provided this does not exceed by the percentage indicated in the Tender Data Sheet, without any change in unit price or other terms and conditions of the Tender and Tendering documents.

#### 39. Notification of Award

- will be notified of the award by the Procuring Entity prior to expiration of the Tender validity period by e-mail or facsimile confirmed by registered letter. This letter (hereinafter and in the Conditions of Contract called the "Letter of Acceptance") will state the sum that the Procuring Entity will pay the Contractor in consideration of the provision and maintenance of the Work(s) as prescribed by the Contract (hereinafter and in the Contract called the "Contract Price").
- 39.2 The notification of award will constitute the formation of the Contract, subject to the Tenderer furnishing the Performance Security in accordance with ITT Clause 41 and signing the Contract in accordance with sub-Clause 40.2
- 39.3 At the same time as the person submitting the successful Tender is notified, the Procuring Entity will notify each unsuccessful Tenderer, the name of the successful Tenderer and the Contract amount and will discharge the Tender Security of the Tenderer pursuant to ITT sub Clause 19.7.
- 39.4 If, after notification of award, a Tenderer wishes to ascertain the grounds on which it's Tender or application for pre-qualification was unsuccessful, it should address its request to the secretary of the Tender Committee that authorized the award of contract. The secretary of the Tender Committee shall, within fourteen days after a request, provide written reasons as to why the Tender, proposal or application to be prequalified was unsuccessful. However, failure to

take this opportunity to clarify the grounds for rejection does not affect the Tenderer's right to seek immediate review by the Public Procurement Administrative Review Board under Clause 45.

#### **40. Signing of Contract**

- 40.1 Promptly, and in no case later than 14 days, after notification, Procuring Entity shall send the successful Tenderer the Agreement and Contract Data Sheet, incorporating all agreements between the parties obtained as a result of Contract negotiations.
- **40.2** Within the period specified in the notification or Tender Data Sheet but not earlier than fourteen (14) days since notification of award of contract, the successful Tenderer shall sign and date the contract and return it to the Procuring Entity.

#### 41. Performance Security

- 41.1 Within thirty (30) days but after 14 days after receipt of the Letter of Acceptance, the successful Tenderer shall deliver to the Procuring Entity a Performance Security in the amount and in the form stipulated in the Tender Data Sheet and the Contract Data Sheet, denominated in the type and proportions of currencies in the Letter of Acceptance and in accordance with the Conditions of Contract.
- 41.2 If the Performance Security is provided by the successful Tenderer in the form of a Bank Guarantee or Insurance Bond, it shall be issued either:
  - a) At the Tenderer's option, by a bank or insurance firm located in Kenya, or a foreign bank or insurance firm through a correspondent bank or insurance firm located in Kenya;
  - b) With the consent of the Procuring entity, directly by a foreign bank acceptable to the Procuring entity.
- 41.3 Failure of the successful Tenderer to comply with the requirement of sub-Clause 41.1 shall constitute sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award and forfeiture of the Tender Security, in which event the Procuring Entity may make the award to the next lowest evaluated Tenderer or call for new Tenders.

#### 42. Advance Payment

**42.1** The Procuring Entity will provide an Advance Payment as stipulated in the Conditions of

Contract, subject to a maximum amount, as stated in the Tender Data Sheet.

42.2 The Advance Payment request shall be accompanied by an Advance Payment Security (Guarantee) in the form provided in Section IX. For the purpose of receiving the Advance Payment, the Tenderer shall make an estimate of, and include in its Tender, the expenses that will be incurred in order to commence work. These expenses will relate to the purchase of equipment, machinery, materials, and on the engagement of labour during the first month beginning with the date of the Procuring Entity's "Notice to Commence" as specified in the Contract Data Sheet.

#### 43. Adjudicator

43.1 The Procuring Entity proposes the person named in the Tender Data Sheet to be appointed as Adjudicator under the Contract, at an hourly fee specified in the Tender Data Sheet, plus reimbursable expenses. If the Tenderer disagrees with this proposal, the Tenderer should so state in the Tender. If, in the Letter of Acceptance, the Procuring Entity has not agreed on the appointment of the Adjudicator, the Adjudicator shall be appointed by the Appointing Authority designated in the Contract Data Sheet at the request of either party.

#### G. Review of Procurement Decisions

#### 44. Right to Review

- 44.1 A Tenderer who claims to have suffered or risk suffering, loss or damage or injury as a result of breach of a duty imposed on a Procuring Entity or an Approving Authority by the Public Procurement and Disposal Act, 2005 and the Public Procurement and Disposal Regulations 2006, the procurement proceedings or processes, may seek administrative review as prescribed by the Act. The following matters, however, shall not be subject to the administrative review:
  - a) The choice of procurement method;
  - b) a decision by the Procuring Entity to reject all Tenders, proposals or quotations;
  - c) Where a contract is signed in accordance to Section 68 of the Public Procurement and Disposal Act,2005;
  - d) Where an appeal is frivolous.

#### 45. Time Limit on Review

- 45.1 The Tenderer shall submit an application for review in the number of copies and pay fees as prescribed by the Public Procurement and Disposal Regulations 2006 within fourteen (14) days of the time the Tenderer became or should have become aware of the circumstances giving rise to the complaint or dispute.
- 46. Submission of
  Applications for
  Review by the Public
  Procurement
  Administrative Review
  Board
- 46.1 Any application for administrative review shall be submitted in writing to the Secretary, Public Procurement Administrative Review Board on Form RB 1 at the address shown in the Tender Data Sheet. The secretary to the review board shall immediately after filing of the request, serve a copy thereof on the Procuring Entity or Director-General as the case may be.
- 46.2 The application for administrative review shall be in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 73 of the Public Procurement and Disposals Regulations, 2006, including:
  - a) Reasons for the complaint ,including any alleged breach of the Act or Regulations;
  - b) An explanation of how the provisions of the Act and or Regulation has been breached or omitted, including the dates and name of the responsible public officer, where known;
  - c) Statements or other evidence supporting the complaint where available as the applicant considers necessary in support of its request;
  - d) Remedies sought;
  - e) Any other information relevant to the complaint.
- 47. Decision by the Public Procurement Administrative Review Board
- **47.1** The Administrative Review Board shall within thirty days after receipt of an application for administrative review deliver a written decision which shall indicate:
  - a) Annulling anything the Procuring Entity has done in the procurement proceedings, including annulling the procurement proceedings in their entirety;
  - b) Giving directions to the Procuring Entity with respect to anything to be done or redone in the procurement proceedings;
  - c) Substituting the decision of the Review Board for any decision of the Procuring Entity in the procurement proceedings;

- d) Order the payment of costs as between parties to the review.
- 47.2 The decision made by the Review Board shall, be final and binding on the parties unless judicial review thereof commences within fourteen (14) days from the date of the Review Board's decision.
- 48. Appeal on the decision of the Review Board
- **48.1** Any party to the review aggrieved by the decision of the Review Board may appeal to the High Court and the decision of the High Court shall be final.

SECTION II: TENDER DATA SHEET

#### **Tender Data Sheet (TDS)**

#### **Instructions to Tenderers Clause Reference**

TDS Reference Number	ITT Clause Number	Amendments of, and Supplements to, Clauses in the Instruction to Tenderers
		A. Introduction
1.	1.1	The Procuring Entity is TANATHI WATER WORKS DEVELOPMENT AGENCY.
2.	1.1	Name of Project is CONSTRUCTION OF KINANIE LEATHER INDUSTRIAL PARK WATER SUPPLY PROJECT PHASE II & III
3.	1.2	The expected completion date of the works is 12 MONTHS FROM THE DATE OF COMMENCEMENT OF WORKS.
	1.3	The Objectives of the Project are CONSTRUCTION OF KINANIE LEATHER INDUSTRIAL PARK WATER SUPPLY PROJECT PHASE II & III
5.	2.1	Name of financing institution is THE KENYAN GOVERNMENT THROUGH TANATHI WATER WORKS DEVELOPMENT AGENCY.  Name of the Procuring Entity is TANATHI WATER WORKS DEVELOPMENT AGENCY.  Financial Year: 2021/2022  Description of works under the contract include but not limited to: Scope Under Phase II  i) Laying of 25 Km Dn 250mm HDPE Gravity Mainline  ii) Construction of Valve Chambers and Installation of Pipeline Fittings  Scope Under Phase III  i) Construction of 1,000 M³ Ground Reinforced Concrete Tank  ii) Fencing and Other Site Auxilary Works at Tank Sites.
6.	2.2	The loan/ credit number is <b>NOT APPLICABLE</b> .
7.	5.1	Alternative Tenders are <b>NOT ALLOWED</b> in this Tender.
8.	5.2	Alternative time for completion IS NOT APPLICABLE
9.	3.1	Only Tenderers registered as WITH THE NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION AUTHORITY UNDER CATEGORY NCA 1

		TO NCA 4(WATER OPTION) SHALL BE ELIGIBLE FOR THIS TENDER
		Only Tenderers :REGISTERED AND LICENSED WITH THE MINISTRY OF WATER, SANITATION AND IRRIGATION UNDER CLASS B CONTRACTORS FOR WATER SUPPLY, SEWERAGE, IRRIGATION AND ELECTRO-MECHANICAL WORKS SHALL BE ELIGIBLE FOR THIS TENDER
		This Tender is: OPEN TO ALL ELIGIBLE TENDERERS IRRESPECTIVE OF NATIONALITY
10.	7.3	Pre-Tender meeting:  VENUE: MAVOKO WATER AND SEWARAGE COMPANY HEAD OFFICE (MAVOKO ATHIRIVER)
		DATE: 10 <sup>th</sup> May 2022 TIME: 1200 HRS
11.	7.5	The minutes of the pre-Tender meeting SENT TO TENDERER TO EMAIL ADDRESS PROVIDED DURING PRE TENDER SITE VISIT WITHIN 7 DAYS AFTER DATE OF PRE TENDER SITE VISIT
	7.6	Non-attendance at the pre-tender meeting <b>WILL NOT</b> result in disqualification but bidders can make their own arrangements to visit the site.

B. Tendering Documents		
12.	8.2	The number of copies to be completed and returned with the Tender is 1 ORIGINAL AND 2 COPIES
13.	9.1	Address for clarification of Tendering Document is: THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, TANATHI WATER WORKS DEVELOPMENT AGENCY, P.O. BOX PRIVATE BAG KITUI, E: MAIL: tanathiwsb@gmail.com, info@tanathi.go.ke FAX: 044 4422417
14.	9.2	Period to Respond to request for clarification by the Procuring Entity: <b>7</b> (SEVEN) DAYS  Period Prior to deadline for submission of Tenders for Tenderers to request clarification <b>10(TEN)</b> DAYS

		C. Preparation of Tenders
15.	11.1	Language of Tender and all correspondence shall be <b>ENGLISH</b>
16.	13.3	Other information or materials required to be completed and submitted by Tenderers:  a) Copies of original documents defining the constitution or legal status, place of registration, and principal, place of business; written power of attorney authorizing the signatory of the Tender to commit the Tenderer.
		b) The minimum required annual volume of construction work for the successful Tenderer in any of the last 2 years shall be: KES 120,000,000.00
		c) Experience as prime contractor in the construction of at least two project of a nature and complexity equivalent to the Works the last 5 years or the period stated in a) above (to comply with this requirement, works cited should be at least 50 percent complete).
		<ul> <li>d) The essential equipment to be made available for the Contract by the successful Tenderer (proposals for timely acquisition or own, lease, hire, etc) shall be:         <ul> <li>1. 2 No Tipper Trucks of 20-30T</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
		2. 2 No. CONCRETE MIXERS(15m³/hr) 3. 1 No WATER BOWZER 4. 1 No PICK UPS 5. 1No TOTAL STATION 6. 1 NO DUMPY LEVEL MACHINE
		e) A Site Agent with a minimum of 10(TEN) years experience in works of an equivalent nature and volume. Bsc Civil Engineering or Equivalent. Registered with a professional body (EBK/IEK or any other relevant institution)
		f) A Deputy Site Agent with a minimum of 8(EIGHT) years experience in works of an equivalent nature and volume. Bsc Civil/Water Engineering or Equivalent. Registered with a professional body (EBK/IEK or any other relevant institution)
		g) Engineering Surveyor with a minimum of 8(EIGHT) years experience in works of an equivalent nature and volume. BSc/Diploma in Engineering Survey.
		h) A Foreman with a minimum of 8(EIGHT) years experience in works of an equivalent nature and volume. Diploma in Civil/Water Engineering. Registered with a professional body
		<ul> <li>i) An Environmentalist with a minimum of 5(FIVE) years experience in works of an equivalent nature. Degree in Environmental Science. Registered with a professional body</li> </ul>
		j) Evidence of adequate working capital for this contract.
		k) Information regarding litigation, current commitments

17.	13.4	In the case of joint venture each partner shall submit information required under Clause ITT Clause 13.4. In addition the Tenderer shall furnish the following,  a) ASSET OWNERSHIP OF EACH PARTNER b) STAFF CONTRIBUTION FROM EACH PARTNER
18.	16.4	The price shall be <b>FIXED</b> Information to be submitted with the Tender are: <b>NONE</b>
19.	17.1	The currency in which the prices shall be quoted shall be <b>KENYA SHILLING</b>
20.	17.2 30.2	The authority for establishing the rates of exchange shall be <b>CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA</b> .
		The applicable date for exchange rates for tendering and evaluation purposes is 28 days earlier than the final deadline for the submission of tenders.
21.	18.1	The Tender validity period shall be <b>NINETY (90)</b> days.
22.	19.1	The amount of Tender Security shall be <b>KES 1,300,000</b>
23.	20.1	In addition to the original of the Tender, the Tenderer should submit 1 <b>ORIGINAL AND 2 COPIES</b> of the Tender.
24.	20.2	Written confirmation of authorization are: PROVIDE POWER OF ATTORNEY

	D. Submission of Tenders		
25.	21.2 a)	Tenders shall be submitted to: THE CHIE EXECUTIVE OFFICER, TANATHI WATER WORKS DEVELOPMENT AGENCY, K.I.D.P.BLG KALAWA RD P.O. BOX PRIVATE BAG KITUI	
26.	21.2 b)	Project name: CONSTRUCTION OF KINANIE LEATHER INDUSTRIAL PARK WATER SUPPLY PROJECT PHASE I Tender number: TAWWDA /048/2021-2022  Time and date for submission: 10 <sup>th</sup> MAY 2022 AT 12.00 Noon.	
27.	22.1	The deadline for Tender submission is  a) Tuesday 10 <sup>th</sup> May 2022 b) Time 12.00 Noon	

28.	22.3	The extension of the deadline for submission of Tenders shall be made not later than <b>SEVEN (7) DAYS</b> before the expiry of the original deadline.
29	24.4	Expiry of Tender validity is :90 days

	E. Opening and Evaluation of Tenders		
29.	25.1	The Tender opening shall take place at:  TANATHI WATER WORKS DE VELOPMENT AGENCY- BOARD ROOM, KITUI  ON 10 <sup>th</sup> MAY 2022 AT 12.00 Noon.	
30.	32.3	Additional Preference: 30% PREFENCES FOR WOMEN,YOUTH AND PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES.	
31.	34.1	Post- qualification will <b>BE UNDERTAKEN</b>	
32.	38.1	Percentage for quantities increase or decrease is <b>FIFTEEN (15) PERCENT</b>	
		F. Award of Contract	
33.	41.1	The amount of Performance Security shall be TEN (10) PERCENT OF THE CONTRACT PRICE	
34.	42.1	Advance Payment shall NOT EXCEED TWENTY (20) PERCENT OF THE CONTRACT PRICE	
35.	43.1	The proposed adjudicator for the project is: NOT APPLICABLE	
	G. Review of Procurement Decisions		
37.	46.1	The address for submitting appeals to Administrative Review Board: The Secretary, Public Procurement Administrative Review Board, The Public Procurement Oversight Authority, 10 <sup>th</sup> Floor, National Bank House, P.O. Box 58583-00200, NAIROBI, Kenya. Tel: +254 (0) 20 3244000 Email: info@ppoa.go.ke Website: www.ppoa.go.ke	

GENE:	$R\Delta I$	CONT	PITIONS	OF CONTR	$\Delta CT$

SECTION III:

SECTION III: GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

SECTION IV:	CONDITIONS OF PARTICULAR APPLICATION
SECTION IV:	CONDITIONS OF PARTICULAR APPLICATION

#### **SECTION V: SPECIFICATIONS**

(Submitted as a separate document. See Volume III of the Tender Documents)

#### **SECTION VI: DRAWINGS**

(Submitted as a separate document. See Volume IV of the Tender Documents)

SECTION VII: BILL OF QUANTITIES
Submitted as a separate document. See Volume V of the Tender Documents

### KINANIE LEATHER INDUSTRIAL PARK WATER SUPPLY PROJECT-PHASE II & III GRAND SUMMARY

BILL NO.	DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT
1	FRELIMINARIES AND GENERAL ITEMS	
2	WATER SUPPLY PIPELINE 1,000 M <sup>3</sup> WATER STORAGE TANKS	
3 4	SITE ANCILLARY WORKS	
10		
B-TO	DTAL 1	
	OF SUB-TOTAL1 AS CONTIGENCIES	
	TAL 2	
DD (16	5/100) OF SUB-TOTAL 3 AS VAT	

SIGNATURE OF BIDDER:
NAME OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE:
COMPANY STAMP:
DATE:

## KINANIE LEATHER INDUSTRIAL PARK WATER SUPPLY PROJECT-PHASE II & III BIII No. 1 - PRELIMINARIES AND GENERAL ITEMS

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QTY	RATE	AMOUNT
	ELITER SCALE (MENN)	1000	14580011	Kshs.	Kshs.
2145.460	GENERAL ITEMS		C10020 11		
	PRELIMINARY REQUIREMENTS	9. =51	PART UE		
	(CONTRACTUAL)	e 32	Santa n	24,500	254
1.1	Insurance for Works and Contractor's Equipment		BASA THE		- 33
	as per Conditions of Contract.	ltem	LS		
1.2	Insurance for Contractor's Personnel as	1000	2470A 2480	1/400 SERVICES 14	
	Conditions of Contract.	ltem	L.S		
1.3	Insurance for against injury to third party	10000			
	persons	ltem	L.S	19875-1116-3	
1.4	Mobilization, Demobilization, establishment, Maintanance and removal from site of Contractors	ltem		70020	
	Camp. To iclude Engineers's office to accommodate 5 people	иет	L,S		
and the same	SERVICES FOR THE ENGINEER		37-37	2.000	
	Project Vehicles		100000		
1.6	Allow for maintenance, running, servicing and insurance costs of the vehicles above as directed by the Engineer	Km	50,000		
	Survey Equipment				
1.7	Provide Survey Equipment as per issued specifications by the Engineer to the project management team for use during the construction period and revert to the employer at the end of the contract	Prov Sum	1	1,500,000	1,500,000.00
- 39044	Communication Equipment for The Engineer		2000		
	Allow for a provisional sum of Kshs 1,000,000.00 to cover cost of communication equipment (Laptops,	Prov			
1.8	Printers, Phones, Handheld GPS etc)	Sum	1	1,000,000	1,000,000.00
	Project Supervision Cost				
1.9	Allow a Provisional sum of Kshs. 3,000,000 to eater for monthly site meetings, project management activities, allowances and other services as directed by the project manager	Prov Sum	1	3,000,000	3,000,000.00
	METHOD RELATED CHARGES				
	Testing of Materials	-	7776 - 8		<del></del>
.10	Sand	nr	15		
1.11	Aggregate	nr	15	- chinake	-57
1.12	Stone fill	nr	10		
1.13	Concrete cubes	nr	10		
1.14	Steel Reinforcement	nr	10		
			77.77		
	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1				
		100	57277 115		
	100-200	S	2000 III		
_	Page Total Carried Forward To N	ert Par			

# KINANIE LEATHER INDUSTRIAL PARK WATER SUPPLY PROJECT-PHASE II & III BIII No. 1 - PRELIMINARIES AND GENERAL ITEMS

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QTY	RATE	AMOUNT
				Kshs.	Kshs.
	Page Total Carried Forward From Pro	evious P	age		Ti.
	Statutory Charges				300
1.15	Allow for a provisional sum of Kshs 3,000,000.00 to cover charges requested by other statutory authorities and agencies for approvals	Prov Sum	1	3,000,000	3,000,000.00
	Trafic Management				
1,16	Allow for a provisional sum of Kshs 250,000 to cover cost related to traffic management during construction along the pipeline route	Prov Sum	1	250,000	250,000.00
	Testing of Works	40 300	953		(64)
1,17	Testing Water Retaining Structures constructed in the project Including clensing and sterilisation for channels, chambers clarifying tanks, ground tanks etc.	Sum	1		
1.18	Test run Works 2 weeks upon substantial completion.	Sum	1		1(4)
	Signboards				
1.19	Provision and maintenance of Provide sign boards	nr	2		1,000
	Attendance upon the Engineer's staff			300,000	390
.20	Surveyor	Prov Sum	1	780,000	780,000.0
.21	Inspector of Works	Prov Sum	1	780,000	780,000.0
1,22	Driver Provide (1 No.)	Prov Sum	1	420,000	420,000.00
	Contractor's Overheads and Profit				
1.23	Allow for contractors overhead costs and profit in provisional sums no. 1.5, 1.7, 1.8, 1.9, 1.15, 1.16, 1.20,1.21 and 1.22	%			
	nativities and a second				
	107-012				
	Strail Strail				
	-1-(H-0,1)		(0)		
	747	-			33.00
	ANIMA ANIMA	- 7		4000	740
	*****				
12/11/2		- 4			
		- 7	//-//	(27)	
	0.0000				
			etech etech		
					15.
	5 Settle: (F Settle: (F	A		7.7.1	- 107
	AVIA-2011 - AVIA-2011				

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QTY	RATE	AMOUNT
i totatanotes-	THE CONTRACT OF CONTRACTOR	20-025205	Application	Kshs.	Kshs.
20500000	ANCILLARY WORKS	100	988 FE	1900/8	5900
	Setting Out	1000	4900	2250.752	
2.1	Allow for Setting Out of the Works in all pipelines in accordance contract specifications. The rate to include for engagement with relevant government authorities to determine actual road corridors, Securing of cadastral maps to determine the extent of road corridor and the road reserves.	m	25,000		
	Testing & Disinfection	1000			
2.2	Pipeline testing and commissioning for the whole/ part (As directed by the Engineer) pipeline, including all necessary equipment, materials and works necessary for testing, such as thrust and anchor blocks, transportation and use of water, pipe fittings, disposal of used water all as per the specifications	m	25,000		
2.3	Disinfection of Pipe lines DN 20mm - 450mm: flushing with clear water, filling with water containing 0.05 g/l calcium hypochlorite, left for 24 hours. This includes supply of all necessary equipment, materials, chemicals and water, measurement of residual chlorine, all as specified.	m	25,000		
	DEMOLITION & SITE CLEARANCE		-		
	General Site Clearance				
2.4	Clear site for works as instructed, including removal of trees and stumps with girths less than 0.6m, hedges, bushes and other vegetation or deleterious organic material, and back filling of holes left by removal of stumps and roots using approved material as directed by the Engineer and further as per duly approved plan by the Forest Department.	m <sup>2</sup>	15,000		
	Tree Cutting	V15000	2000	25251555	250000
10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1	Cut down trees, grub up roots and cart away to tips as directed by the Engineer and further as per duly approved plan by the Forest Department. Note:- Cirth shall be measured 1.0 m above the ground level				
2.5	Girth: 0.6 m - 1.0 m	Nr	300	30000000000000000000000000000000000000	(MEX)(X)
THE RESERVOIS					
2.6	Girth: 1.0 m - 2 m	Nr	50	35,000,000	Seven

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QTY	RATE	AMOUNT
				Kshs.	Kshs.
	Page Total Carried Forward to Pr	evious Pa	ge		
	PIPEWORK				
	Note:-The rates entered against the items in this section shall include for stripping top soil, laying aside and subsequently replacing over refilled trench, excavation in trench in material other than rock, shuttering where necessary, refilling and compacting as per specification, spreading surplus soil evenly over and alongside pipe trench compacting, supply lay and join pipes to correct line and level. Depths are stated				
	from ground level to invert level (as per the Prcfile drawings)				
	Steel Pipes	——			
	Plain ended pipe pieces, standard length 12m, push fit joint. Rate to include supply, laying and joints				
2.8	DN 200mm steel pipes PN16	m	4,275		
2.9	DN 300 mm PN 16	m	2,250	16.000.0010	- 77
	HDPE Pipes	1 10-04	August Variable III		
- 14 (A) (A) (A)	Plain ended pipe pieces, standard length 12m, electrofusion connection with all accessories				3870
2.10	DN 100mm PN 10 for Washout Outfalls	m	2,000		
2.11	DN 250mm PN 16 for Pipeline	m	25,000	2000	
	EXTRA OVER EXCAVATION & BACKFILLING		1977 191- 1803 - 191-		
2.12	Extra over for excavation in rock	m	4,000		
2.13	Extra over for exvation in artificial hard material	m	1,250		
2.14	Extra over for breaking up and reinstatement of permanent roads and access	m	250		
2.15	Extra over for micro tunneling	m	60	-7024-71-12	-7000
2.16	Extra overfor providing imported fill and compacting in bed and surround to pipe nominal bore not exceeding 300 mm	m	100		
	PIPELINE FITTINGS AND VALVES		No.		
000	WASHOUT FITTINGS			0.00	
	Rate to include supply and fittings on site with all neccesesary accessories All Fittings to be not less than the norminal pressure rating for the pipeline	208	173 I I		2978
2.17	DN 250/250/110 HDPE Level inverted scour Tee with flanged branch	Nr	14	1 0 m 1 0 m 1 1 m	5-10

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QTY	RATE	AMOUNT
-		•		Kshs.	Kshs.
	Sum carried forward from prev	ious pag	2		
.17	DN 110 mm Flanged gate valve c/w spindle cap to SSRN 226	Nr	11		
2.18	DN 110 mm all flanged HDPE Pipe Piece n.e 2 m (to suite site conditions)	Nr	- 11	31 M M M	
2.19	DN 100mm CI flanged flap valve	Nr	11	5,0,00	
2.20	DN 250 mm flange adaptor	Nr	11	ALD TALL	
1,21	DN 250 mm flanged Steel pipe piece n.e 2 m (to suite site conditions)	Nr	14	45001650	**
2.22	DN 250 mm flanged spigot HDPE pipe piece n.e. I m (to suite site conditions)	Nr	22	(E.	
2.23	DN 250 mm flanged spigot Steel pipe piece n.e.   m (to suite site conditions)	Nr	22		
	AIR VALVE FITTINGS	100			-
	Rate to include supply and fittings on site with all neccesesary accessories All Fittings to be not less than the norminal pressure rating for the pipeline		15/3		
2.24	DN 250/250/50 All Fanged Tee	Nr	18		
2.25	DN 50 mm Double Air valve (DAV) with isolating valve and DN 25 mm threaded branch	Nr	18		**
2.26	DN 250 mm Flanged adator	Nr	18		- 16
2.27	DN 250 mm flanged spigot Steel pipe piece n.e.   m (to suite site conditions)	Nr	18		,
2.28	DN 250 mm Double flanged steel pipe n.e.   m (to suite site conditions)	Nr	18	ALEXAN	77
2.29	DN 250 mm Flanged Gate valve	Nr	18		<del></del>
2.30	DN 250 mm spigot HDPE pipe piece n.e   m fto suite site conditions)	Nr	18		
	ANCILARY PIPELINE FITTINGS				
2.31	DN, 250 PN 16 Non-return valves	Nr	4		S.fe
2.32	DN 250, PN 16 Water Meters	Nr	2	9-315-55	100
2,33	DN 250, PN 16 Gate Valves	Nr	2		
	MANHOLES AND OTHER CHAMBERS IN ACCORDANCE WITH STANDARD DRAWINGS				
	Construction of masonary valve chamber price includes all cost such as excavation, concrete, Re-steel bar, precast concrete roof slabs, the formwork and others as detailed on drawing		1018 d		
2.34	1200 X 1200 mm Washout Chambers and outfall as per details in the book of drawings	Nr	11		
2,35	1200 X 1200 mm Air valve Chambers as per details in the book of drawings	Nr	18		

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QTY -	RATE	AMOUNT
			- 10	Kshs.	Kshs.
	Sum carried forward from prev	ious pag	2	- 1	
2,36	1200 X 1200 mm valve Chambers as per details in the book of drawings	Nr	6		
and the state of	PIPELINE CROSSINGS			- 17 St. St.	- 20
2,37	Above Ground River Crossings as per drawings in the book of drawings for DN 250 mm	Nr	ſ		
2.38	River Crossings, by laying on trench as per drawings in the book of drawings for DN 250 mm	Nr	2		
2.39	Sewer line Crossing for DN 250mm pipeline as per the standard drawings	Nr	4	3/20/20	1
2.40	Railway Crossing for DN 250mm pipeline as per the standard drawings	Nr	1		
	MARKER POSTS				
2.41	Marker Posts for valves as per standard drawings	Nr	5	20090	12/1
2.42	Marker Posts for Air Valves as per standard drawings	Nr	18	-0777424	1009
2.43	Marker Posts for Washouts as per standard drawings	Nr	1.1	5,000,000	3454
2.44	Marker Posts for Pipelines as per standard drawings	Nr	103		astV
	CONCRETE STOOLS AND THRUST BLOCKS CONCRETE CLASS 25				
2.45	Construction of thrust block at bends and Tee junctions price includes all cost such as excavation, concrete, Re-steel bar, the formwork and others as detailed on drawing	Nr	30		
	MISCELLANEOUS	- 15			
	Tape/strip for pipeline location			2000000	
2.46	Pigmented low density polyethylene and Aluminium foil in a bright colour continously labelled "DANGER WATER PIPELINE" in English and Swahili.	m	20,600		
	Tee Keys for valve operation		Will She		
2.47	Provide Tee keys for the operation of Sluice valves. Length = 600 - 3000mm c/w tapered handle tip for surface box opening. Keys to suit extended spindle top provided.	nr	ĺ	(0.00)	
	Chamber cover lifting apparatus	1000	Service 15		
.48	As per General Drawings.	nr	1		
				344744	-
			10		
	(allered)				
	-220000		W. 35		
			A-10	50254-6	

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QTY	RATE	AMOUNT
			85	Kshs.	Kshs.
	Sum carried forward from pre	vious page			
nanoma ya k	MOMBASA ROAD CROSSING				3000
.49	Provide all material and equipment necessary for carring out micro tunneling across Mombasa road for 1 No. tunnels of 250 mm diameter sizes. And fitting of HDPE pipe through them., The rate to include but not limited to all excavations, drilling, and pipe connection as per the drawing and reinstatement	Prov Sum	-	2,500,000	2,500,000
	****	1 -			
		1 -			194(9)
		<del>                                     </del>			
		1 -			
	<del></del>	-	( <del>)</del>   3		
637646		-	4745	6211648	23
		<del></del>			500
50.00		<del></del>	90 8		89
		1			
		4	<del>(4)</del>		- 677
	- Autor		-20		- interest
		-	-		
	- Caretina	+			
		1-	4		
		-	(A)		
6-4-11-2-45		_			757
-			<del> </del>		
-		-	-		
					3473
	2014) 2014)	-			
	West States				
			100		
	22-2	-			
		-	(A) 13		
A-1116-05		_			700
-			<del></del>		
		-	-		
			<del>(4)</del>		
	4000	1			
					927
		-	7. S		
200.00		-			
			(A)		
	(A)	1			940
	ACTIONS ACTIONS	0.20	4753	ACCURAGE A	

# KINANIE LEATHER INDUSTRIAL PARK WATER SUPPLY PROJECT-PHASE II & III [BILL NO 3: $1000~\text{m}^3$ KINANIE INDUSTRIAL PARK TANK

ITEM	DESCRIPTION		QTY	RATE	AMOUNT
				Kshs.	Kshs.
	CLASS E: EARTHWORKS				200 - 100 -
- 91	Excavation				- 94
	Excavations shall include for strutting, shuttering, stabilizing excavated surfaces and keeping				
	excavations free cf water bailing out, pumping or				
	other means				
200	Excavate to reduce levels in top soil for depth not	7	72.0		20,000 - 2000
3. l	exceeding 0.25m	m³	100		elaten olitar
3.2	Excavate for tank 0.25 - 0.5m	m³	350		
	Ditto but in material other than top soil, rock or	11	100		
3.3	artificial hard material depth range 0.5-1 m	m <sup>3</sup>	125	100	50 V V V
3.4	Ditto but depth range 1-2m	m <sup>3</sup>	125		30.00
3.5	Ditto but in rock depth range 1-2m	m <sup>3</sup>	500		
- 3	Filling				
- 22	Filling to completed structures including		300 30	*	District State
200	compaction as spec fied	224		(C) (N)	(C)
3.6	Selected excavated material other than topsoil, rock or artificial hard material	m³	150		elično vičas
3.7	Filling hardcore of 150mm hand parked rubble along	m <sup>3</sup>	100		
3.1	tank perimeter	m	100		to green to the second
	Disposal of excavated Material				
3.8	Disposal of excavated material other than topsoil,	m³	650		200000000000000000000000000000000000000
	rock or artificial hard material				
3.9	Disposal of excavated material-rock	m³	350		-
	CLASS F: IN SITU CONCRETE				
	Placing of concrete				
	Mass concrete class 15/20  Blinding layer, 75mm thick under base slab and wall		<del></del>		
3.10	footings	m <sup>3</sup>	50		
	Reinforced Concrese class 30/20:	i — i		200	
3.11	Base Slab	m³	72		
3.12	Roof slab	m³	105	02	WW - WW
3.13	Roof parapet wall	m <sup>3</sup>	10	·	****
3.14	Walls	m <sup>3</sup>	500	oz	
3.15	Columns	m <sup>3</sup>	10		105 70
203-75	CLASS G: CONCRETE ANCILLARIES	itt			38.7
- 20	Formwork	-		Cles to the	2000
- 10 1	Sawn vertical to:		770 - 1	1/4	6770. GSA
3.16	External surface to walls	m²	525		T

### KINANIE LEATHER INDUSTRIAL PARK WATER SUPPLY PROJECT-PHASE II & III BILL NO 3: $1000~\text{m}^3$ KINANIE INDUSTRIAL PARK TANK

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QTY	RATE	AMOUNT
	77-7-13 <sup>1</sup> Paradia		000	Kshs.	Kshs.
	Page Total Carried Forward From Pr	Semination of the Party of the	age		
.17	External face to base slab	m <sup>2</sup>	30	51X	5 100000
(1) (1)	Wrot vertical to:				
.18	Columns 350mm diameter	m <sup>2</sup>	30		348
	Wrot horizontal to:		225		08.50 68.50 68.50
3.19	Soffit of roof slab	rn <sup>2</sup>	500	100	V/1950
	Wrot inclined to:	11		"	
.20	Column heads	m <sup>2</sup>	50	4X	500 × -000
100	Extras for concrete and formwork			400	- CASA
.21	Form opening 1000 X 1000mm opening for roof access	nr	-1		
.22	Form opening 3150 X 1200mm opening for inlet pipe access	nr	ı		
.23	Form 1000 X 000 X 600mm deep sump for washout in the floor slab	nr	1		
673 143	REINFORCEMENT				
3.24	Reinforcement (this is estimated as %ge of concrete)				
	High Yield steel bars to BS 4449				
9.	Rate to include for supplying, delivery, cutting, bending, supporting and securing in concrete				
.25	Estimated T-Bar	Ton	75	**************************************	COLVE CALL
.26	A142 BRC Mesh for bottom slab	m <sup>2</sup>	172		
	WATER PROOF MEMBRANE		+		
.27	500Gg polythene sheeting for base slab	m <sup>2</sup>	172	487	75.5% - (55.5%
.28	Water proof membrane for top slab	m <sup>2</sup>	256		74.0X - 44.1X
.29	15mm pumice fill for top slab	m <sup>2</sup>	256	<del></del>	
.29		m	230		
	JOINTS AND WATER STOPS  (Rates to include for all rebates, shuttering, PVC) waterstcp, resin bonded cork joint sealers and bituminous painting)				
.30	Expansion joint between wall base and floor slab. Include 240mm rearguard water stops	m	36		
.31	Ditto between column base and floor slab	m	6		
.32	Ditto between wall and wall base and excluding PVC water stops	m	50		
	Page Total Carried Forward To N	oxt Dogo			ë E

# KINANIE LEATHER INDUSTRIAL PARK WATER SUPPLY PROJECT-PHASE II & III BILL NO 3: $1000~\text{m}^3$ KINANIE INDUSTRIAL PARK TANK

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QTY	RATE	AMOUNT	
				Kshs.	Kshs.	
	Page Total Carried Forward From Pr	evious Pa	age			
3.33	Construction joint between wall and wall base together with 150mm wide eyeleted water stop with central bulb	m	50			
3.34	Construction joint between wall panels. Include for 240mm wide plain rearguard water stops	m	31		1007. MN	
3.35	Ditto between adjacent bays of floor slabs	m	8		EWS INC	
3.36	Ditto between bases	m	20			
3.37	6mm thick joint filler on top of walls	m	50			
3.38	30mm wide by 30mm deep trapezoidal false joints with sealer on roof slab	m	47		1000	
3.39	Partial construction joint in roof slab. Include for 140mm wide plain PVC water stops priming of surface and 50mm wide adhesive tape	m	54		MAIN MAN	
	E.O joint and sealer items for junctions between water stops				2-102	
3.40	Flat cross Mark Л	nr	4			
3.41	Ell on edge Mark J2	nr	4			
3.42	Ell on edge Mark J4	nr	6			
3.43	Flat Y mark JS	nr	2		100	
3.44	Flat cross Mark J6	nr	4			
	CLASS I: PIPEWORK - PIPES				SOLIN ANN	
200	Drainage					
3.45	DN 100 Upvc roof drains into 450mm RC parapet and including all fittings	m	tt			
3.46	DN150 porous concrete perimeter drain	m	64			
3.47	DN400 half round concrete channel drain	m	64		SALO MAN	
3.48	Imx Imx Im deep surface chambers for storm water drains complete with light duty manhole covers	nr	6			
3.49	DN200 PCC external storm water drain pipe	m	12			
3.50	DN250 PCC external storm water drain pipe	m	12	<del>- 17 - 17 - 1</del>	190	
	PIPEWORK - FITTINGS AND VALVES	1				
	Steel Pipe Fittings	1			27.0035.00	
- 25	Inlet pipe DN 200	1 1				
-	Bends	1 1		W - W -		
3.51	DN 200 90° double flanged	nr	2			
3.52	DN 200 90° double flanged	nr				
5.52		- ra				
3,53	Tapers DN 200 double flanged	Min.				
ננינ	DIA-500 HORDIC HRUSCH	nr	1			

# KINANIE LEATHER INDUSTRIAL PARK WATER SUPPLY PROJECT-PHASE II & III | BILL NO 3: 1000 m³ KINANIE INDUSTRIAL PARK TANK

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QTY	RATE	AMOUNT	
				Kshs.	Kshs.	
	Page Total Carried Forward From Pr	evious P:	age			
-200	Flexible couplings					
3.54	DN 200	nr	1	0.0	COS - COS	
	Straight Specials					
3.55	DN 200 double flanged plunger pipe, length n.e 5.0m	nr	1			
3.56	DN 200 single flanged pipe piece, length n.e 1.0m	nr	i			
3.57	DN 200 double flanged pipe piece, length n.e 1.0m	nr	1			
3.58	DN 200 double flanged pipe piece, length n.e 5.0m	nr	1			
3.59	DN 200 plain ended pipe piece, length n.e 2.2m Valves and Penstocks	nr	1			
	Float Valve					
3.60	DN 200 flanged float valve	nr	1			
3.61	Class 25 mass concrete for thrust block	m³	1			
3.62	Brackets for pipe anchoring	m	100	- I	CO2 - CO.	
3.02	DN 200 interconnection flow valve to tank				-1011	
3.63	components complete with extension spindle and headwheel	nr	1		Southern South	
	Outlet pipework DN 200				AND 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	
	Steel Pipes				24-11 II-4- 1703 - 703	
3.64	DN 200 in trenches depth 1.5-2m	m	30			
3.65	Steel pipe fittings					
	Bends			WS -		
3.66	DN 200 90° single flanged	nr	1			
3.67	DN 200 90° double flanged	nr	2			
	Tees			<del></del>		
3.68	DN 200 x 200 all flange	nr				
	Flexible couplings					
3.69	DN 200	nr	3		addi ilide	
	Flange Adaptors	10-01-01-0		18.00 J.C. 9	101000 00000	
3.70	DN 200	nr	2		WW.	
	Bellmouths					
3.71	DN 200	nr	200		815 412	
	Straight Specials					
3.72	DN 200 double flanged pipe piece, length n.e 1.0m	nr	1			
3.73	DN 200 double plain ended pipe, length n.e 1.0m	nr	- 1		710	
W. A. W. C.	Page Total Carried Forward To No	10000				

# KINANIE LEATHER INDUSTRIAL PARK WATER SUPPLY PROJECT-PHASE II & III [BILL NO 3: $1000~\text{m}^3$ KINANIE INDUSTRIAL PARK TANK

II E IV	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QTY	RATE	AMOUNT
	The state of the s	FOR HEADOCK	-correction /	Kshs.	Kshs.
	Page Total Carried Forward From Pr	evious P	age		
.74	DN 200 plain ended pipe piece, length n.e 3.3m	nr	4		5
3.75	DN 200 single flanged pipe piece, length n.e 2.2m	nr	(1	NEV EX	15.50 15.50 15.50
3.76	DN 200 single flanged pipe piece, length n.e 1.0m	nr	3		common more
.77	DN 200 double flanged pipe piece, length n.e 1.0m	nr	i	160 (0)	
122	Valves and Penstocks	11			<u> </u>
	Gase valve - Hand operased		3002	5.0×	entre state
3.78	DN 200 flanged float valve	nr	- 1	••	
	Flowmeter		- 27/	VIA	V/877 V/184
3.79	DN 200 flanged flowmeter	rır	1		VS-000
8	Washout pipe DN200		5 595 F		CHOO GOT
(1)	Steel Pipe Fittings		0 1556		171575 1715. 10175 2716
3.80	DN 200 double flanged short radius 90° bend	nr	1	A A	To Title
3.81	DN 200 flexible coupling	nr	1		†
3.82	DN 200 flanged bellmouth	nr		5050 47	E 01 1000 - 15 1
3.83	DN 200 plain ended pipe piece, length n.e 3.3m	nr	a a 4		1200 CSS
3.84	DN 200 single flanged pipe piece, length n.e 5.6m	nr	ű	16V 18	1000 1000 1000 1000 1000
3.85	DN 200 single flanged pipe piece, length n.e 1.0m	mr	â		
3.86	DN 200 double flanged hand operated sluice valve with extension spindle and headwheel	nr	Ä	<u> </u>	
3.87	Class 25 mass concrete stand	m³			
	Overflow Pipe DN200				4-14-14-14-14-14-14-14-14-14-14-14-14-14
3.88	DN 200 double flanged short radius bend	nr	- 25 - 1		- NO.
3.89	DN 200 flexible coupling	nr	2	70-7	- 12K
3.90	DN 200 flanged bellmouth	nr			
3.91	DN 200 plain ended pipe piece, length n.e 3.3m	nr	T I	NOR TO	Estate state
3.92	DN 200 single flanged pipe piece, length n.e1.0m	nr	Ä		T
3.93	DN 200 single flanged pipe piece, length n.e 2.3m	rır	ji	×	0.00
3.94	DN 200 double flanged pipe piece, length n.e 1.0m	nr	a B		H400 V480
3.95	DN 200 double flanged pipe piece, length n.e 5.0m	nr		SUR CO	entre etne
3.96	Class 25 mass concrete stand	m <sup>3</sup>	- 707		

# KINANIE LEATHER INDUSTRIAL PARK WATER SUPPLY PROJECT-PHASE II & III BILL NO 3: $1000~\mathrm{m}^3$ KINANIE INDUSTRIAL PARK TANK

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QTY	RATE	AMOUNT
********	Strange outpercontain in the stage of the		- Maria	Kshs.	Kshs.
	Page Total Carried Forward From Pr	evious Pa	ige		
	Paint and Plastering				
3.97	2 Coats bituminous paint and I layer bitumen sheer on monolithic steel float finish to top of wall	m²	29		
3.98	Wall and slab plastering and cement rendering as per specification	m²	1,242		
	CLASS N: MISCELLANEOUS METALWORKS				
3.99	5.5m high GMS internal ladder 400mm wide with stringers and rugs fabricated from 40mm and 30mm Dia M.S tubes respectively	nr	j.	*	<del></del>
.100	7m high GMS external ladder 400mm wide with stringers and rugs fabricated from 40mm and 30mm Dia M.S tubes respectively	nr	Ц		
3.101	1400 square GMS grill over overflow pipe	m <sup>2</sup>	3		endar Santar
3.102	Paving slabs around tank perimeter	nr	213		SEC. 1002-
3.103	Precast concrete coping at top of tank slab	m <sup>2</sup>	35	772	2000 (7000) 2000 (7000)
1.104	Install all accessories for depth measuring staff gauge. Rate to include for all fittings	anr	ı		
3.105	Roof ventilator made of DN 100 galvanised iron- complete with elbows and nylon insect proof screen including puddle flanges	nr	4		
3.106	Roof access I mx I m opening complete with steel cover and lock as per detail on dwg.	nr	2		
3.107	Roof breather complete with locking bars and padlock as per detail on dwg.	nr	" i	W	
					1900
	<del> </del>				
	<del>                                     </del>				
	<del>                                     </del>	-			
	<u> </u>	·			100 TO
		1			
2000	and the second s				
	1 10 00 4 10 00 4 10 0		100	50- X-	2802 7002-
- 34		201			F-615
				100	1000
- 177		10 10	3000		
					ar com

# KINANIE LEATHER INDUSTRIAL PARK WATER SUPPLY PROJECT-PHASE II & III BILL NO. 4 : SITE ANCILLARY WORKS

EM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QTY	RATE	AMOUNT
12.555				Kshs.	Kshs.
	FENCE				\
4.1	Excavate for, provide and erect chain link fence 2.4m high comprising concrete posts set 0.9m below ground level with concrete class 15 (1:4:8) surround, concrete posts at 3.0m centres with 500mm long cranks at top, 12½ gauge (50x50mm) chain link fence, 4 No. plain wire strands threaded through holes in posts, 4 No. strands 12½ gauge barbed wire tied to cranked top offence and weave to form mesh, concrete struting posts at corners and intervals as appropriate and as shall be directed by the Engineer. The rate to include for all the necessary excavation and disposal.	m	225		
	GATE				
42	Provide and install double gate of 4m wide	Nr.	1		
4.2	X 4.8m high fabricated from dia. 50mm hollow section black pipes (gauge 16) .and 25mm x 25mm Square tubes cut and welded to form a mesh 150mm X 150mm Rate to include for 2No. 75mm x 75mm gauge 16 rectangular hollow section M.S. Gate posts and also to include for painting the gate with oxide primer and two coats of blur gloss paint				
					96
					er e
					8
					AL .
					Ŷ
	Total Bill No. 4: Carried to Colle	alie a w		-	10

SECTION VIII: TENDER FORMS

To: [name and address of Procuring Entity]

We offer to execute the [name and identification number of contract] in accordance with the Conditions of Contract accompanying this Tender for the Contract Price of [amount in numbers], [amount in words] [name of currency].

The Contract shall be paid in the following currencies:

Currency	Percentage payable in currency	Rate of exchange: one foreign equals [insert local]	Inputs for which foreign currency is required
(a)			
(b)			

The advance payment required is:-

Amount	Currency
(a)	
(b)	

We accept the appointment of [name proposed in Tender Data Sheet] as the adjudicator.

<u>or</u>

We do not accept the appointment of [name proposed in Tender Data Sheet] as the Adjudicator, and propose instead that [name] be appointed as Adjudicator, whose daily fees and biographical data are attached.

We are not participating, as Tenders, in more than one Tender in this Tendering process other than alternative Tenders in accordance with the Tendering documents.

Our firm, its affiliates or subsidiaries, including any subcontractors or suppliers for any part of the contract has not been declared ineligible by the Kenya Government under Kenya's laws or any other official regulations.

This Tender and your written acceptance of it shall constitute a binding Contract between us.

We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest or any Tender you receive.

We hereby confirm that this Tender complies with the Tender validity and Tender Security required by the Tendering documents and specified in the Tender Data Sheet.

Authorized Signature:	
Name and Title of Signatory:	
Name of Tenderer:	
Address:	

#### **Appendix to Tender**

#### **Schedule of Adjustment Data**

[In Tables A, B, and C, below, the Tenderer shall (a) indicate its amount of local currency payment, (b) indicate its proposed source and base values of indices for the different foreign currency elements of cost, (c) derive its proposed weightings for local and foreign currency payment, and (d) list the exchange rates used in the currency conversion. In the case of very large and/or complex works contracts, it may be necessary to specify several families of price adjustment formulae corresponding to the different works involved.]

**Table A. Local Currency** 

Index code	Index description	Source of index	Base value and date	Tenderer's related currency amount	Range of weighting Proposed by the Procuring Entity	Tenderer's proposed weighting
	Nonadju- stable				a:* b: to  c: to  d: to  e: to	a:* b: c: d: e:
				Total		1.00

#### **Table B. Foreign Currency**

**State type:** ...... [If the Tenderer wishes to quote in more than one foreign currency, this table should be repeated for each foreign currency.]

Index code	Index description	Source of index	Base value and date	Tenderer's related source currency in type/ amount	Equivalen t in Foreign Currency 1	Range of weighting Proposed by the Procuring Entity	Tenderer's proposed weighting
	Nonadju- stable					a:* b: to* c: to* d: to* e: to*	a:
				Total			1.00

#### **Table C. Summary of Payment Currencies**

For .....[insert name of Section of the Works]

Name of payment currency	A Amount of currency	B Rate of exchange (local currency per unit of foreign)	C Local currency equivalent C = A x B	D Percentage of Net Tender Price (NBF <u>100xC</u> NBP
Local currency		1.00		
Foreign currency #1				
Foreign currency #2				
Foreign currency #				
Net Tender Price				100.00
Provisional sums expressed in local currency	*	*	*	
TENDER PRICE				
authorized Signat	Signatory:			

#### **B.** Confidential Business Questionnaire

1 Individual Tenderer or Individual Members of joint Ventures 1.1 Constitution or legal status of Tenderer: [attach copy]

Place of registration: [insert]

Principal place of business: [insert]

Power of attorney of signatory of Tender: [attach]

Registration certificate [attach] current Business License [attach]

- 1.2 Total annual volume of construction work performed in two years, in Kenyan shillings as specified in the Tender Data Sheet; [insert]
- 1.3 Work performed as prime Contractor on works of a similar nature and volume over the last two years or as specified in the Tender Data Sheet in Kenyan Shillings. Also list details of work under way or committed, including expected completion dates.

Project name and country	Name of client and contact person	Contractors Participation	Type of work performed and year of completion	Value of contract
(a)				
(b)				

1.4 Major items of Contractor's Equipment proposed for carrying out the works. List all information requested below. Refer also to sub-Clause 12.3 of the Instructions to Tenderers.

Item of equipment	Description, make, and age (years)	Condition (new, good, Poor) and number available	Owned, leased (from whom?) or to be purchased (from whom?)
(a)			
(b)			
(c)			
(d)			

1.5 Qualifications and experience of key personnel proposed for administration and execution of the Contract. Attach biographical data. Refer also to sub-Clause 12.3 of the Instructions to Tenderers and Sub-Clause 10.1 of the General Conditions of Contract.

Position	Name	Years of	Years of experience
		Experience	in proposed position
		(general)	

(a)		
(b)		

1.6 Proposed sub-contractor and firms involved. Refer to Clause 7 of General Conditions of Contract.

Sections of the Works	Value of subcontract	Subcontractor (name and address)	Experience in similar work
(a)			
(b)			

- 1.7 Financial reports for the number of years specified in the Tender Data Sheet.
- 1.8 Evidence of access to financial resources to meet the qualification requirements: cash in hand, lines of credit, etc. List below and attach copies of support documents.
- 1.9 Name, address, and telephone, e-mail address, and facsimile numbers of banks that may provide references if contracted by the Procuring Entity.
- 1.10 Information on current litigation in which the Tenderer is involved.

Other party(ies)	Cause of dispute	Amount involved
(a)		
(b)		
(b)		

- 1.11 Statement of compliance with the requirements of sub-Clause 3.2 of the Instructions to Tenderers.
- 1.12 Proposed Program (work method and schedule).

  Descriptions, drawings, and charts, as necessary, to comply with the requirements of the Tendering documents.

#### 2. **Joint Ventures**

- 2.1 The information listed in 1.1 1.11 above shall be provided for each partner of the joint venture.
- 2.2 The information in 1.12 above shall be provided for the joint venture.
- 2.3 Attach the power of attorney of the signatory (ies) of the Tender authorizing signature of the Tender on behalf of the joint venture.
- 2.4 Attach the Agreement among all partners of the joint venture (and which is legally binding on all partners), which shows that:
  - (a) all partners shall be jointly and severally liable for the execution of the Contract in accordance with the Contract terms:
  - (b) one of the partners will be nominated as being in charge, authorized to incur liabilities, and receive instructions for and on behalf of any and all partners of the joint venture; and
  - (c) the execution of the entire Contract, including payment, shall be done exclusively with the partner in charge.

### 3. Additional Requirements

3.1 Tenderers should provide any additional information required in the **Tender Data Sheet** or to fulfil the requirements of sub-Clauses 12.1 of the Instructions to Tenderers, if applicable.

#### **C. Form of Contract Agreement**

	greement, made the[day] day of[month],[year] between
[name	and address of Procuring Entity] (hereinafter called "the Procuring Entity") and
	and address of Contractor] (hereinafter called "the Contractor") of the other part.
	as the Procuring Entity is desirous that the Contractor execute
[ <i>name</i> objecti	and identification number of contract] (hereinafter called "the Works") with the ves of
[insert] the Cor	functional objectives of the works] and the Procuring Entity has accepted the Tender by ntractor for the execution and completion of such works and the remedying of any defects in the sum of
[contro	act price in words and figures] (hereinafter called "Contract Price").
NOW	THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSES AS FOLLOWS:
1.	In this Agreement, words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are respectively assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract hereinafter referred to, and they shall be deemed to form and be read and construed as part of this Agreement;
2.	In consideration of the payments to be made by the Procuring Entity to the Contractor as hereinafter mentioned, the Contractor hereby covenants with the Procuring Entity to execute and complete the Works and remedy any defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of the Contract;
3.	The Procuring Entity hereby covenants to pay the Contractor in consideration of the execution and completion of the Works and the remedying of defects wherein the Contract Price or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the Contract at the times and in the manner prescribed by the Contract.
	ness whereof the parties thereto have caused this Agreement to be executed the day and est before written.
The Co	ommon Seal of
Was he	ereunto affixed in the presence of:
Signed	, Sealed, and Delivered by the said
In the p	presence of:
Tender	ring Signature of Procuring Entity
Bindin	g Signature of Contractor

**SECTION IX: FORMS OF SECURITY** 

# A. Tender Security (Bank or Insurance Guarantee) (Optional)

[If required, the **Bank or Insurance Company/Tenderer** shall fill in this Guarantee form in accordance with the instructions indicated in brackets.]

[insert bank's or insurance company's name, and address of issuing branch or office]

**Beneficiary:** [insert name and address of Procuring Entity]

**Date:** [insert date]

#### **TENDER GUARANTEE No.:** [insert number]

We have been informed that [insert name of the Tenderer; if a joint venture, list complete legal names of partners] (hereinafter called "the Tenderer") has submitted to you its Tender dated [insert date] (hereinafter called "the Tender") for the execution of [insert name of Contract] under Invitation for Tenders No. [insert IFT number] ("the IFT").

Furthermore, we understand that, according to your conditions, Tenders must be supported by a Tender Guarantee.

At the request of the Tenderer, we [insert name of bank or insurance company] hereby irrevocably undertake to pay you any sum or sums not exceeding in total an amount of [insert amount in figures expressed in the currency of the Purchaser's Country or the equivalent amount in an international freely convertible currency] ([insert amount in words]) upon receipt by us of your first demand in writing accompanied by a written statement stating that the Tenderer is in breach of its obligation(s) under the Tender conditions, because the Tenderer;

- a) Has withdrawn its Tender during the period of Tender validity specified by the Tenderer in the Form of Tender; or
- b) Does not accept the correction of errors in accordance with the Instructions to Tenderers (hereinafter "the ITT") of the IFT; or
- c) Having been notified of the acceptance of its Tender by the Procuring Entity during the period of Tender validity;
  - (i). Fails or refuses to execute the Contract Form, if required, or
  - (ii). Fails or refuses to furnish the Performance Security, in accordance with the ITT.

#### This Guarantee shall expire;

- a) If the Tenderer is the successful Tenderer, upon our receipt of copies of the Contract signed by the Tenderer and of the Performance Security issued to you by the Tenderer; or
- b) If the Tenderer is not the successful Tenderer, upon the earlier of;

- (i) Our receipt of a copy of your notification to the Tenderer that the Tenderer was unsuccessful, or
- (ii) Thirty days after the expiration of the Tenderer's Tender.

Consequently, any demand for payment under this Guarantee must be received by us at the office on or before that date.

[signature(s) of authorized representative(s)]

#### **B.** Performance Bank or Insurance Guarantee [Unconditional]

[The **Bank or Insurance Company/successful Tenderer** providing the Guarantee shall fill in this form in accordance with the instructions indicated in brackets, if the Procuring Entity requires this type of security.]

[insert bank's or insurance company's name, and address of issuing branch or office]

**Beneficiary:** [insert name and address of Procuring Entity]

**Date:** [insert date]

**PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE No.:** [insert Performance Guarantee number] We have been informed that [insert name of Contractor] (hereinafter called "the Contractor") has entered into Contract No. [insert reference number of the Contract] dated with you, for the execution of [insert name of Contract and brief description of Works] (hereinafter called "the Contract").

Furthermore, we understand that, according to the conditions of the Contract, a Performance Guarantee is required.

At the request of the Contractor, we [insert name of Bank or Insurance Company] hereby irrevocably undertake to pay you any sum or sums not exceeding in total an amount of [insert amount in figures] ([insert amount in words]), such sum being payable in the types and proportions of currencies in which the Contract Price is payable, upon receipt by us of your first demand in writing accompanied by a written statement stating that the Contractor is in breach of its obligation(s) under the Contract, without your needing to prove or to show grounds for your demand or the sum specified therein.

We hereby waive the necessity of your demanding the said debt from the Contractor before presenting us with the demand.

We further agree that no change, addition or other modification of the terms of the Contract or of the Works to be performed there under or of any of the Contract documents which may be made between you and the Contractor shall in any way release us from any liability under this Guarantee, and we hereby waive notice of any change, addition, or modification.

This guarantee shall expire not later than thirty days from the date of issuance of the Taking-Over Certificate.

[signature(s) of an authorized representative(s) of the Bank or Insurance Company]

69

### C. Bank or Insurance Guarantee for Advance Payment

[Bank's or Insurance Company's Name and Address of Issuing Branch or Office]		
Beneficiary:  Entity]  Date:	[Name and Address of Procuring	
ADVANCE PAYMENT GUAR	ANTEE No.:	
entered into Contract No. [refered	ame of Contractor] (hereinafter called "the Contractor") has nce number of the contract] dated with you, for the and brief description of Works] (hereinafter called "the	
	t, according to the conditions of the Contract, an advance igures] () [amount in words] is to be made against an	
undertake to pay you any sum or s  (	the [name of Bank or Insurance Company] hereby irrevocably sums not exceeding in total an amount of [amount in figures] and also upon receipt by us of your first demand in writing then stating that the Contractor is in breach of its obligation contractor used the advance payment for purposes other than act of the Works.	
or of the Works to be performed the made between	r addition to or other modification of the terms of the Contract hereunder or of any of the Contract documents which may be[name of Procuring Entity] and the Contractor, any liability under this guarantee, and we hereby waive notice modification.	
	under this guarantee until we have received notice in writing at of the amount listed above has been paid to the Contractor	
advance payment repaid by the payment certificates which shall be upon our receipt of a copy of the i of the Contract Price has been of	arantee shall be progressively reduced by the amount of the Contractor as indicated in copies of interim statements or be presented to us. This guarantee shall expire, at the latest, nterim payment certificate indicating that eighty (80) percent certified for payment, or on the day of, 2, tly, any demand for payment under this guarantee must be before that date.	

Yours truly,	
Signature and seal:	
Name of Bank or Insurance Company:	
Address:	
Date:	

SECTION X: APPLICATION TO PUBLIC PROCUREMENT ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW BOARD

#### FORM RB 1

#### REPUBLIC OF KENYA

#### PUBLIC PROCUREMENT ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW BOARD

APPLICATION NOOF20
BETWEEN
APPLICANT
AND
Request for review of the decision of the (Name of the Procuring Entity) of
dated theday of20in the matter of Tender Noof
20
REQUEST FOR REVIEW
I/We,the above named Applicant(s), of address: Physical
addressFax NoTel. NoEmail, hereby request the Public
Procurement Administrative Review Board to review the whole/part of the above mentioned
decision on the following grounds, namely:-
1.
2.
etc.
By this memorandum, the Applicant requests the Board for an order/orders that: -
1.
2.
etc
SIGNED(Applicant)
Dated onday of/20
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
Lodged with the Secretary Public Procurement Administrative Review Board on day
of20
SIGNED
Board Secretary